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Re:  Notice of Oral Ex Parte Contact: Two Originals Filed in the Proceeding
Captioned: In the Matter of Numbering Resource Optimization, CC Docket No. 99-200;
CC Docket No. 96-98 —_—

Dear Ms. Salas:

On December 5, 2001, Commissioner Robert B. Nelson, from the Michigan
Public Service Commission, spoke with Jordan Goldstein of the Office of Commissioner
Michael Copps.

Commissioner Nelson indicated that the FCC should retain the existing deadline
for wireless carriers for number pooling. In addition, Commissioner Nelson offered his
support for State Service Specific Overlay requests.

If you have any questions about this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(517) 241-6188, or by e-mail at greg.r.white(@cis.state.mi.us.

Sincerely, .
Greg R. White
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Nelson



